MI	NUT	ES

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	August	20	23
E150183	BILD						
Somers	et, KY						
Courtho	use						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	day,	
 December 10, 2024 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were							
present:							
	Turpen \	Wilson W	/heeldon F	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
(4) 14					4 :		
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the minutes from the last meeting held November 26, 2024. Motion carried.							ve
 ine mini	utes from the last	meeting	neia ivovem	per 26, 2024	i. Motion carried	1.	
(2) Moti	ion made by Mag	nietrata St	runk and see	conded by M	lagistrate Pansh	aw to hire	
	oher Mason the E						;
 	per 11, 2024. Mo			DIT DITCOLOT.	Ctarting date w		
	,						
 (3) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate W	heeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to hi	re
	Hignite as a tem						
the mec	hanic position fo	r the Road	d Departmer	nt for a 1 yea	ar term. Motion o	carried.	
(4) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate W	ilson and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	aw to	
 purchas	e 3000 ton of roc	ck. Motior	carried.				
	ion made by Mag		- Production of the state of th		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	eeldon to	
approve	the Road Work	Request f	or 12/10/202	24. Motion c	arried.		
(C) Mati	ion made by Mae	istrata Da	anahawa and		/ Magiatrata Tur	to	
- 1 '	ion made by Mag \$1000 per mont						
	e Church opens						
 _	v. Motion carried		rgeriey sriei	TOT WHOTH LOT	ilperatures are o	z degrees	-
 0. 20.01.	······································						
(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Who	eeldon to	
	paying the first \$						
(8) Moti	ion made by Mag	jistrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tur <sub>l</sub>	pen to	
approve	the November T	reasurer's	Settlement	. Motion car	ried.		
	on made by Mag				/ Magistrate Whe	eeldon to	
approve	the Bill List for 1	2/10/2024	l. Motion ca	rried.			
							56

BOOK	21	PAGE	518
DOOK	<b>–</b> 1	· / (OL	010

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	August	20	23	
E1501831L	.D							_
								_
(10) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate W	ilson to		_
 approve	the Bank Recon	ciliation fo	or the month	of Novembe	er. Motion carrie	ed.		
			A STATE OF THE STA					
(11) Mot	tion made by Ma	ngistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
cancel th	e court meeting	to be held	d December	24, 2024, du	ue to the holiday	. Motion		
carried.								
(12) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Whe	eldon to		
enter into	Executive Sess	sion at 10:	:22 am. Mo	tion carried.				
(13) Mot	tion made by Ma	igistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded	by Magistrate T	urpen to		
return to	Regular Session	n at 10:41	am, with no	action taker	۱.			
 	ion made by Ma						t	_
	on to purchase p					he Solid		
Waste 10	09 Board for the	amount o	f \$67,100.	Motion carrie	d.			
(45) 84 (								
#`	ion made by Ma			na seconaea	by Magistrate R	ansnaw to	)	
 adjourn ti	he meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.					
** Mike 7	Tarter was name	nd Dulanki	County Co	lonal and will	ha ratiring from	Foroht		_
Broadcas		eu Fulaski	County Co	ionei and wiii	be retiring from	FOICH		
Dioadcas	surig.							
						-107		_
								_
								_
		11310						_
	10							